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From: Shea Council

To: University Senate; Christopher Clark; Guy Biyogmam; nancy mizelle; Sheryl Winn; dana gorzelany; david weese;
Emma Humphries-con; Kell Carpenter; Jack Howle-con; Tom Miles; eryn viscarra; Melanie DeVore; Steve Elliott-
Gower; youngmi kim; Carolyn Denard; Carol Ward; Javier Francisco; tina holmes-davis; Christina Smith

Subject: Link for the University Senate Retreat
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 8:53:12 AM
Good Morning,

The university senate retreat is scheduled for Monday, August 9, We are asking everyone to
please complete the survey (link below) as your preference of attending the retreat in-person.

If you have any questions and/or concerns, please contact myself or Catherine Fowler.

https://gcsu.col.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_ehYSWuZL TMQWit4

Thank you,
Shea

Shea Council

Executive Assistant to the Associate Vice President of Inclusive Excellence and Chief Diversity Officer
Office of Inclusive Excellence

GEORGIA COLLEGE
Campus Box 004

Milledgeville, GA 31061
478-445-8625
shea.council@gcsu.edu

GEORGIA'S PUBLIC LIBERAL ARTS UMIVERSITY

Think Independently. Lead Creatively.
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